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Independent Anditor’s Report

To The Members of Sasan Power Limited
Report on the Andit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have avdiled the accompanying financial statements of Sasan Power Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Stafement Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Fquity for
the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements incloding a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “financial

statements™}.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Tad AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the statec of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its loss, its other
comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Anditing
{SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Lthics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAI) together with the ethical requircments thatl are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thercunder, and we have fulfilied our other cthical responsibilitics in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thercon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is fo read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially nconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing geere

in this regard.
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Management’s Respousibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respeet to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of state of
affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income/loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles gencrally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements thai give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management and Board of Dircctors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to coniinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic afternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financiai Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and mainfain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial contro! relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

eslimates and related dlsclosures made by the manag:emcnt

Continuation sheet...







Pathak H.D. Associates Lip
" Chartered Accountants

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s and Board of Director’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required fo draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
linancial slatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, futurc cvents or conditions may cause the Company to cease o continue as a geing
concern.

e  Evaluate the overall prescntation, structure and content of the financiat statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achicvey falr presentation,

«  Materiality 15 the magnitede of ndsstatements in the {inancial statements that, individually or in
dppregate, makes il probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a staternent that we have complied with relevant
ethica] requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issved by the
Central Government m terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order {o the extent applicable.,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have scught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, except for matter stated in paragraph 2(i)}(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act read with relevant rules made thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as U i
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. -
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The reservation relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as slated in paragraph 2(b} above on reporting under section 143(3)b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(i)(vi) beiow on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 {as amended).

With rospeet to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference (o (hese inancial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such contrels, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of cur
information and according tc the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of owr information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivative

contracts,;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or olherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries;

(b) Tie management has represented to us that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(¢} Based on our audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Continuation sheet,..
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vi. Based on owr examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software SAP and allied softwares for maintaining its books of account for the
year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all refevant transactions recorded in the
software. However as stated in Note no. 23 no audit trail has been enabled at the database
level for any direct changes in databasc in accounting software SAP for the year ended
March 31, 2024. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

vii.  As proviso Lo Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April
(1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g)} of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
on preservation of audit {rail as per the statutory reguirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Pathak H, D, & Associates LIL.P

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W 100593

Jigar T, Shah

Partner

Membership No, 161851

UDIN: 24161851BKBHIA8649
Date: May 21, 2024

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “A” To the Independent Anditors® Report
Referred to in paragraph I under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report in the Independent Auditors Reports of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited for the

year ended March 31, 2024,
i. In respect of its Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a} (A) Based on the records examined by us and mformation and explanation given to us the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property Plan{ and Equipment.

(B) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us the
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
cquipment and Capital work-in-progress under which the assets are physically verified in a
phased manner over & period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain property, plant and equipment, were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us,
we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lcssee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(d) DBased on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us by the
Management, the Company during the year has not revalued its Property Plant and Equipment
(including rights of use assets) or intangible assets Hence, the reporting under clause 3(i)d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢} According to the information, explanation and representation given to us by the Management,
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the BBenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

il. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and records examined by us, the
Management of the Company has conducted physical verification of its inventories at regular
iplervals and i our opinion lhe coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As explained to us and on the basis of records examined by us,
the value of discrepancies noticed on physical verification by the management did not exceed
10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, the
Company has been sanctioned working capital imits in excess of five crore rupees from
banks on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements filed by
the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iii. (a) As per the information and explanations given to us and bocks of accounts and records
cxamined by us, during the year Company has not provided loans or advam,e ip=pature of
loans, any guarantee or security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parpu6ss

other entities. ]
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(b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given us and on the basis of our

audit procedures, Company has not made investment, provided any guarantees or given
security and has not granted foans, advances in the nature of loans during the year.,

{c} Based on the records examined by us and information and expilanation given to us, the

Company has not given any loans secured or unsecured, to any companies, firms, limited
lability partnerships or other parties hence the reporting requirement of clause iii(c), (d), (e),
(1) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicabic to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not directly or indirectly advanced loan to the persons covered under Section 185 of the Act or
given guarantees or securities in connection with the loan taken by such persons and has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, in respect of investmenis, loans,
guarantee or security given, to the extent as applicable.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to vs, the Company has
not accepted any deposits fiom the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under. Accordingly, reporiing under clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of sale of
clectricity where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been prepared and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

{a) According to the information and explanations given fo us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally repular i deposiling (he
undisputed statutory dues in respect of, Provident Fund, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax,
Duty of Customs and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities except in the case of Electricity duty, Energy Development Cess, Royalty, Forest
Transit Fees and Contribution to District Mineral Fund, Madhya Pradesh Gramin
Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhinivam (MPGATSVA) and  National Mineral
Exploration Trust Charges (NMET). As explained and records of the Company examined by
us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Duty of Excise, Service tax, Value
added tax, Sales tax and Employee’s State Insurance.

There is ne undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable statutory dues including
interest there on as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became applicable, except for the fellowing cases: o
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Gramin Avsanrachna
Tatha Sadak Vikas
Adhiniyam,2005

September 2023

Name of the statute Nature of tax Amount | Period to which Pue date
(Rs. in it relates
Lakhs)
The Madhya Pradesh { Electricity duty { 80,808 | April 2019 to ! May 2019 to
Electricity Duty | and Encrgy August 2023 September 2023
(Amendment) Act, | developmeni cess
2011
Mines and Minerals | Royalty 34358 | June 2019 to | June 2019 to
(Development and September 2023 | September 2023
Reguiation) Act, 1957
Mines and Minerals | National Mineral 78 | January 2020 to | January 2020 fo
(Development and | Exploration Trust September 2023 | September 2023
Regulation) Act, 1957 | Charges
Indian Forests Act, | Forest Transit 6,889 | August 2019 to | August 2419 to
1927 Fees September 2023 | September 2023
Mines and Minerals | Contribution o 14,623 { July 2019 to | July 2019 1o
(Development and | District  mineral September 2023 | September 2023
Regulation) Act, 1957 | fund
The Madhya Pradesh | MPGATSVA 59 | March 2020 to | March 2020 1o

September 2023

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value added tax, Sales tax and Service l'ax as at March 31, 2024 which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute except for income tax dues for the following:

Name of the statutc | Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
Dites (Rs. in which it dispute is pending
Lakhs) relates

Income Tax  Act, | Income tax 99 "1 AY 2016-17 | CIT (Appeals),
1961 Mumbai
Income Tax Act, | Income tax 417 | AY 2014-15 | CIT {Appeals),
1961 Mumbai
Income Tax Act, | Income tax 193 | AY 2012-13 | Hon’ble Delhi High
1961 Court
Income Tax  Act, | Income tax 31271 AY 2008-09 | Hon’ble Supreme
1961 Court

Includes ' Rs, 20 Lakhs,” Rs. 8 Lakhs and Rs.16 Lakhs * paid under protest.

viii,

According to information and explanation given to us and examination of records of the

Company, there are no transactions surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) Based on the examination of records and information and explanation given to us, the
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(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the audit

(¢}

(d)

(e)

(f)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(©)

procedures, we report that the Company has not becn declared as wilful defauiter by any
banks, financial institution or government or any government authority.

In our opinion and information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
records of the Company, the Company has not raised term loans from any lender.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no [unds raised on short term basis have been used for fong-term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall cxamination of
the financial stalements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any cntity or person cn accouat of or lo meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securitics held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our epinion and according to the information and cxplanation given to us, the Company
during the year has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3{xXDb) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, o material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section {12} of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle-blower complaints have been
reccived by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Compaay and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicabie to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all fransactions with the
related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial

statements as required by the applicabie accounting standards.

Continuation sheet...







Pathak H.D. Associatestrp
Chartered Accountants
xiv. (8) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audil.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not
eutered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its holding, subsidiary or
associate company or persons connected with them, and henice provisions of Section 192 of the
Act, are not appiicable.

xvi. (a) The Company is not reguired to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting ynder clanse 3(xvi}(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company,

{b) On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanation
given to us by the Management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities. Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xvi}(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(c} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
not a Core Investment Company as defined in the reguiations made by the Reserve Bank of
India.

(d) As represented by the management, the Group does not have any Core Investment Company
as part of the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment
Companics (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

xvii. Based on the examination of records, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year 2023-24 and in the immediately preceding financial year,

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix. According 1o the mformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumpticns, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance os to the fulure
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the andit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance fhat all liahilities failing
due withia a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they falt due.

Continuation sheet. ..






-

“Associatestip

" Chartered Accountants

Pathalz H.D

xx. {a} Based on the examination of records of the Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us by the Company, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there were
ne unspent amount that were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule Vil in
compliance with second provise to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act.

(b} Based on the examination of records of the Company, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, in respect of ongoing projects there were no unspent amount that
were reqitired to be transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section

6 of section 135 of the Act.

For Pathak H. D). & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W/W {00593

T

Jigar T. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN: 24161851 BKBHIAB649

Date: May 21, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure B te the Independent Aaditors’ report on the financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Scction 143 of the Companies Aect, 2013 (“the Act™).

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date to the members of Sasan Power Limited for the ycar ended March 31, 2024)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Sasan Power
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Dircetors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the iaternal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria cstablished by the Company considering the cssential components of internal
coutrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal I'inancial Controls over Financial Reporting
(“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These
responsibifitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensoring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Respousibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note standard issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouf whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference 1o these financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Qur
andit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicat and appropriate to provide a basis
for our asdil opinion on the Company’s infernal financial controls with reference to financial

statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reascnabie assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be defected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are
subject 1o the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes m conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in ali material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such contrels were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the tniernal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
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Sasan Power Limited
Balance Sheet as at-March 31, 2024

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 31 20,486,964 21,115,202
Capital work-in-progress 3.2 23 207
Intangible assets 33 2,160 2,272
Financial assets 34
Margin Money deposits 3.4{a) 3,084 2,140
Qther financial assets 3.4(b) 283 2,061
Other non-current assets 3.5 44011 47,864
Non-current tax assets 3.8 1,225 LU HoB8
24,87,740 21,70,805
Current assets
Inventories 3.7 64,401 67,895
Financial assets 3.8
{nvestments 3.8{a) 3,657 3411
Trade receivables 3.8(h} 1.04,568 §2,035
Cash and cash equivaients 3.8(c) 13,748 13,835
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.8(d} 6,850 8,587
Other financial assets 3.8(c) 3,219 4,557
Other current assels 39 4,371 3,941
2,060,814 1,84,261
Total 22 98 654 23,55 D66
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 3.10 4,32,737 4,32,737
{b) Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature 311 23,579 23,579
Reserves and surplus & other Reserve 3.12 3,57,270 375176
8,113,586 8,31,492
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financiat liabilities 313
Borrowings 3.13{a) 7,45,010 977,403
Cther financial liabilities 3.13(b) - 3,333
Provisions 314 §,368 5719
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 3.14{a} 27,426 7.531
Other non-current liabilities 315 1,22,411 1,268,616
9,01,215 11,20,602
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities 3.16
Borrowings 3.16{a) 2,893,599 168,594
Trade payables 3.18(b}) :
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,132 1,657
Total ogtstandmg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small - 23,490 29,138
enferprises
Other financial liabilities 3.16(c} 1,21,036 98,508
Cther current liabilities 347 1,43,959 1,04,661
Provisions 3.18 537 414
583,753 402972
Total 22,98,554 23,565,066
Material accounting policies 2
Notes to financiai statements . 110 27

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these financial statements.







Sasan Power Limited

As per our attached report of even date

For fathakc H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 107783¥W/ W100583

9. S‘:&S‘s :
\m - é\; - WQE;\\
'I% g (ﬁf?\ I « h ?:1
e f Yen

%

Wi i
VM J; fg‘)

Jigar T. Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 161851

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A

Sachin Mohapatra
Chief Executive Officer and Whole Time Director

DIN: 07781421

Umesh Kumar Agrawal
Director
Din: 02908684

ChiefFinancial Officer

Ramandeep Kaur
Company Secretary
FCS 9160

Piace: Mumbai
Date: May 21, 2024







Sasan Power Limited

Statement of Profit and L.oss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Rupees in lakhs

Note

Particulars No Year ended Year ended :
: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue from Operations 3.19 _ 4,59,168 427,037
Other Income 3.20 13,135 20,087
Total Income 4,72,303 447124 |
Expenses {
Cost of fuel consumed (including cost of coal excavation) 3.21 1,783,789 1,70,865
Employee benefits expense 3.22 10,615 10,094
Finance costs 3.23 1,46,930 1,32,864
Depreciation and amortization expense 3.1 54,750 51,186
Other expenses 3.24 79,156 73,993
Total Expenses 4,70,240 4,39,002
Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,063 8,122
Income tax expense
Current tax - -
Deferred tax 13 19,898 5,536
Profit/(Loss) for_the year (A} (17,832) 1,538
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (net of tax) {74} {g18)
Other Comprehensive Incomel{Loss) for the year (B} (74) (816}
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year (A+E) (17,906} 620
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10
Basic {Rupees) (0.41) 0.04
Diluted (Rupees) {0.41) 0.04
Material accounting policies 2
iNotes to financial statements 1to 27

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sasan Power Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the Year ended March 31, 2024

FParticufars

(A} Cash flow from operating activities
Profit f {Loss) before tax
Adjustments for :

Gain anising on mulual fund investment mandatorily measured at fair vakue
{Gain)f Loss on foreign exchange fluctuation {net)

Government Grants

BepreciationfAmadisation (including depreciation on mining eguipments)
Finance Costs

interest Income on Bank Deposits

Loss on discardidisposal of property, plant and equipment

Frovision for Employees Beneft

Advances writlen off

Liabilities Wiilten Back

Operating Profit / (loss} hefore working capital changes

Adjustment for ;

(Increasel / decrease in other financial assets and other assets

{increase) { decrease in trade receivables

{Increase) f decrease in inventories

Increase / (decraasea) in other financial liabidities, other {iabilities & Provisions
Increase f (decrease) in trade payables

Income Taxes {paidifrefund {net)
Met cash from cperating activities

{B) Cash flow from / (used in) investing activities

{Furchase) Proceads from PPE,Intangible assets {including capital work-in-progress and capital advances)
Redemplion of margin money/ fixed deposit & other bank balances
Interest recaived

MKet cash {used inlf investing activities

{C) Cash flow {used in}from financing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings
Interest and finance charges paid
Proceeds from Short term borrowings - (net of repaymaent)

Net cash [used in) financing activities
Met Increase in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year
Bank balancas

- i current accounts

- infixed deposits f Margin Money

Cash and cash eguivalent at end of the year
Bank balances

- in cugrent accounts

- in fixed deposits / Margin Money

Rupees in fakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2023

2,063 8,122
{246) (179
(1,102) {7,741}
{4,206) {4,206)
72,479 70,464
1,46,930 1,32,864
(972) {728)
@ 2,089
413 262
17 8g
{2,930)
2,12,445 2.01,036
2,789 357
(22,533) 25 650
3,495 {3,800}
39,571 30,736
{6,173) 4,234
2,29,595 2,58,213
{165} {591}
2,29,430 2,57,622
6,312 (17,590
813 1,706
853 757
7,977 (15,131)
{1,16,474) {1,08,492)
{%,24,132) {1,24 284)
3,112 1,086
(2,37,484) {2,31,680}
{87) 10,801
10,606 739
3,229 2,295
9,918 10,606
3,830 3,220

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theze financial statements

Notes :

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in fagdian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.

@ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by the company







Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (confinued)

Disclosure pursuant to para 44 A to 44 E of Ind AS 7 - Statement of cash flows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance

- Non Current 9,77,403 10,65,852
- Current 1,15,850 1,04,660
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of interest 1,472 1,725
Repaid During the year {1,16,474) (1,08,492)
Foreign Exchange Adjustment 4,501 20 508
Ciosing Balance 9,82.753 10,83,253
~ Non Current 745,010 877,403
- Current 2,37,743 1,15,850
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance 52,744 51,658
Avalled during the year(Net) 3112 1,088
Closing Balance 55,356 52,744
Inferest Accrued
Interest Accrued-Opening Batance 2,938 3,565
Interest charge as per statement of Profit & Loss {Excluding Interest
on delayed payment of Statutory dues and unwinding of discount on
mine closure provision ) 1,25,416 1,25,382
Changes in Fair Value
- EIR Adjustment (1,472) (1,725)
Interest paid to lenders 1,24,132 1,24 284
2,750 2,838

Interest Accrued-Closing Balance
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

1}  General information

Sasan Power Limited ("the Company"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up an Ultra Mega
Power project of 3,960 Mega Watt (MW) (6x660 MW) at Sasan, Madhya Pradesh. The Company has entered into a power
purchase agreement (PPA) with 14 procurers located in 7 States, based on which the generated power is sold. The
project has been allotted captive coal bfocks to meet its fuel requirements.

The Company is a public imited company in India and is incorporated and domiciled in india under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at Ground Floor, Reliance Centre, 19, Walchand
Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on May 21, 2024.

2) Matertai accounting policies, critical accourifiiig estimates and judgnienis:
2.1 Basis of accounting, measurement and Material accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, uniess otherwise stated.

(a} Basis of preparation :
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind
AS") nofified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as amended from time to time. The policies set out below have been consistently

applied during the years presented.
Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:
< Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
»  Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received {o sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation technigues that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient daia is available to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observabte inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabifities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
s Leve!l 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement :
is directly or indirectly observable
« fevel 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest tevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

Classification of current and non-current

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “curreni/non-current basis®, with separate
reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets
that are intended to be realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycie of the Company or in the 12
months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are labilities that are expected to be settled during the
normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the financial year. There is no
unconditional right to defer the settiement of the Iiabmty for at least 12 months after the reporting date. The deferred
tax assets and Habilities are classified as non-guprent-ag,




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{b) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) including Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIF) :

Freehold land is carried at cost. All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable
taxes, duties, trade discounis and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of
PPE comprises of its purchase price, capitalized borrowing costs and adjustment arising for exchange rate variations
attributable fo the assets (Refer note 2.1{0} below), including any cost directly attributable fo bringing the assets to
their working condition for their intended uss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

during the year in which they are incurred,

Spare paris are recognized when they meet the definifion of Properiy, plant and equipment, otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

All project related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under erection, construction and erection materials, pre-
operative expenditure incidenta! / directly attributable to consiruction of project, borrowing cost, construction stores,
revenues and direct operaticnal expenses related to the units of power generated in the interim period, which are not
ready for their intended use, pending capitalization, are disclosed as Capital Work-in-Progress. Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of PPE is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation: ,

The Company has defermined its depreciation method for each significant component considering various factors
inchuding consumption of economic benefit, technical evaluation of useful life, assessment of expected repairs and
maintenance cost etc. Based on the said assessment, depreciation on certain major assets of power plant comprising
of Boiler Turbine and Generator Units (employing super critical technology}, Ash Handling Plants and Coal Handling
Plants been determined as WDV method and for the balance assets including coal mine assets, straight line method
has been determined as the appropriate methed. Depreciation on addition to PPE js calculated prorata basis. PPE is

derecognized if asset is sold or discarded.

Depreciation is calculated using straight fine method (SLM) /' Written down value (WBV) on the respeclive assets
as mentioned above 1o allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives,

Change in Depreciation Method

As per Ind AS, the method of depreciation is required to be reviewed at least at each financial year end to ensure that
the method reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the assets. If
there is a change in such expected pattern of consumption, then it is necessary fo suitably change the method of
depreciation to reflect such change pattern of consumption.

The company has carried out technical analysis for assets of both Power Plant and Coal Mines. Pursuant fo the
technical analysis, from April 01, 2021 the Company has adopted SLM method of depreciation for all its assets of both

power ptant and coal mines.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Uiseful lives considered for the purpose of depreciation is as follows:

Particulars Useful lives
Buildings 60 years
Temporary structure 3years

Plant and Machinery - Power Plant related assets comprising of Boiler Turbine
and Generator Units (employing super critical tachnology), Ash Handling Piants 3to 40 years
and Coal Handling Plants '

Plant and Machinery - Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments 30 years

Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
Motor Vehicles 3to Syears
Office equipments 3o 5years
Computers 3toByears

The useful lives considered are based on useful life of the assets prescribed under Part C of Schedule |l to “the Act”,
except in respect of Coal Mine Heavy Earth Moving and Mining Equipments where the useful fives determined are
based on internal assessment and technical evaluation done by the management's expert which are higher than those
specified by Schedule Il to "the Act®, in order to refiect the actual usage of the assets. The residual values are not
more than 5% of the original cost of asset. Tyres are amortized on the basis of Hourly Machine Rate (HMR),

Lease hold land is amortised over the lease period from the date of recéipt of possession or execution of lease deed,
whichever is earlier, except leasehold land for coal mining, which Is amortised over the period of mining rights.

Freehold land acquired for coai mining is amortised over the petiod of mining rights, considering that the same cannot
be put to any other purpose ofher than mining.

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commerciat and technological obsclescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if

appropriate.

{c} Mining properties under tangible assets :

Overburden removal costs:

Removal of overburden and other waste material, referred to as "Stripping Activity”, is necessary to extract the coal
reserves in case of open pit mining operations. The stripping ratio, as approved by the regulatory authority, for the life
of the mine is obtained by dividing the estimated quantity of overburden by the estimated guantity of mineable coal
reserve to be extracted over the life of the mine. This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted

for prospectively.

The overburden removal costs are inclided in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and amortised
based on stripping ratio on the guantity of coal excavated. Overburden removal cost includes cost of explosive,
spares,fuel and power related to equipments, direct tabour, other direct expenditure and appropriate portion of variable
and fixed overhead expenditure.

Mine closure ohligation:

The liability to meet the obligation of mine ¢losure has been measured at the present value of the management’s besl
estimate based on the mine closure plan in the proportion of total area exploited to the total area of the mine as a
whole. These costs are updated annually during the life of the mine to reflect the developments in mining activities.

The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the fiability. The increase in provision due to the passage of time is

recognized as interest expense.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

()

{f)

(9}

The mine closure obligation cost has been included in mining properties under Property, plant and equipment and
amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Mine development expendifure:

Expenditure incurred on development of coal mine is grouped under Capital Work-in-Progress tilf the coal mine is
ready for its intended use. Once the mine is ready for its intended use, such mine development expenditure is

capitalised and included in Mining properties under Property, plant and equipment.

Mine development expenditure is amortised over the life of the mine on a unit of production basis.

Intangible assets :

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumudated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost directly
attributable to bringing the asset fo its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “intangible assets under devslopment”.

Mining right represents directly attributable cost (other than the land cost) incurred for obtaining the mining
rights for a period of thirty years.

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in the
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Mining rights are amortised on a straight line basis over the pericd of 30 years i.e. the period over which the
Company has right to carry out mining activities.

Impairment of non-financial assets :

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amouni may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporiing period.

Lease

The Company is the lessee

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve
maonths or less and low value leases Far these short term and low valus leases, the Company recngnizes the lease
payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease.

Inventories :

Inventories of toals, stores, spare parts, consumabte supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average cost,
which includes all non-refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location and
condition, and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other fosses.
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

In case of coal stock, the measured stock is based on & verification process adopted and the variation between
‘measured stock and book stock is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

{h) Trade Receivahles :

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional i.e. only the
passage of fime is required before payment of consideration is due and the amount is billable.

(i) Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instruments of ancther entity.

Investments and other financial assets
i. Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

» those 10 be measured subseguently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or ioss), and
« those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt instruments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes.

ii. Measurement

At initiai recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value pius, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
in profit or loss, however, trade recelvabies that do not contain a significant financing component are measured

at transaction price.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business mode! for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the

Company classifies its debt instruments:
Amortised cost

Assets that are held for coliection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
meagured st amortised cost ig recognized in profi or logs when the asset is derecognized or

impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest
rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive anome (FVOCI}

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the asssts’
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in the
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carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue
and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financia!
asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from other equity
to profit or loss and recognized in other gains / (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included

in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a
investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in Statement of profit
or loss in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

ifi. Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward-iooking basis the expected credit iosses associated with its assets carried
at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its trade receivables
based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any
other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

iv. Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset is derecognized onfy when:

< the tights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
+ the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows to one or more recipient.

» retains the contractual rights fo receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. in such cases, the financial asset is derecagnized. Where the entity
has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not

derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the financial assetis derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.
Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of

continuing involvement in the financial asset.

V. Income recognition

interest Income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The effactive interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carnrying amount of a financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates
the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.
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Interest income is recognized on fime proportion basisfaccrual basis.

Dividend

Dividends are recognized in profit only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be

measured reliably.

{i}y Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the nel amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise lhe assel and seitie the llabliily simultansously. The fegally enforceabhle right must not be
contingent on future avents and must be entorceable in the normal course of busingss and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankrupicy of the Company or the counterparty.

{k} Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered inte and are subsequently
re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Further net losses arising on settlement and fair
value change on derivative contracts are classified to finance cost and net gain arising on settlement and fair value

change on derivative contracts are classified fo other income.

(It Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

{m) Financial liabilities :
i. Classification as debt or equity

Debt and eqguity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in L
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an i

equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of
its labilities.

ii. [nitial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net
of dirgctly atiributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabiities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank ;
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

iii. Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilittes depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost, any difference hetween the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.
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{m

(0}

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that itis
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs.
To the extent there is no evidence that it s probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the

fee Is capitalized as a pre-payment for liguidity services and amortized over the petiod of the facility to which it relates.

Trade and other payables: These amounts represent obligations to pay for goods or services that have been
acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment
is due within one year or less otherwise, they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition

Borrowings are removed from the baiance sheet when the obligation specified in the confract is discharged, cancelied
or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liakility that has been extinguished or transferred
to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets fransferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss as other gains/ (losses).

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiaily different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective canying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Borrowings are classified as current {iabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-
term foan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable
on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liahility as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting period and before the approval of the financial stalements for Issue, not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

Investment income earmned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on gualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when there is present or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure reguired to seftle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used tc determine the present value is a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the Ilabillty
The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
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Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or refiable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as
contingent Hability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset |s disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

{p) Foreign currency fransaction :

i. Functional and presentation currency
lteme included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in 'Indian Rupees’, which is also the Company's functional currency and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

ii. Transactions and balances

(i} Foreign currency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions.

(i) Al exchange differences arising on reporting of foreign currency monetary items af rates different from those
at which they were inifially recorded are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i} In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in ind AS 101 to continue the policy adopted
in previous GAAP for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein foreign exchange differences on account
of depreciable asset, are adjusted in the cost of depreciable asset and would be depreciated over the batance
life of asset.

{iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

{a) Revenue from contract with customers :

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured at transaction price ( net of
variable consideration} allocated to that performance obligation | it is probable that future economic benefits wifl flow
to the entity and specific criterla have been met for each of the Company’s activities, as described below. The Company
bases its estimate on historical results, faking into consideration the type of transactions and specifics of each
arrangement.

i) Sale of energy
Revenue from sale of energy including unbilled revenue is recognized when it is measurable and there is reasonable

certainty for collection, in accordance with the tariff provided in the PPA and considering the petitions filed with
reguiatory authorities for change in tariff as per the terms of PPA.

it) Late payment surcharge
The surcharge on late payment / overdue trade receivables for sale of energy is recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to measurement or coliectability exists.
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{r) Employee benefits ;
Shori-term obligations .

Liabilities for wages and salarfes, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance

sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be setiled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the empioyees render the reiated service. They are therefore measured as the present value
of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a resuit :
of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entiy does not have an unconditional
right to defer setflement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual sefttement
is expected to ocour.

Post employment benefits

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuily
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligation

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation s calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and

{oss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized in the period in which they ocour, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
eamings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are
recognized immediately in profif or foss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per local regulations.
The Company has no lurther payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when
they accrue or services are received. Prepald contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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(s)

t

{w)

(v)

Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current pericd's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary

differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basts of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting pericd.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
reguiation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to

be paid to the tax authorifies.

Deferred income tax is provided in full on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financiat statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from

“initial recognition of an asset or liability in & transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the

bansaclion alfects neilher aovountiyg profil 1w lxable profil (lax luss). Deleied income lax s determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax ligbility is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be avaifable to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
fiahilities. Current tax assets and fax fiabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceahle right to offset and
intends elther to settle on a net basis, or {o realise the asset and settle the {iahility simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relales to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, respectively.
Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a regsonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred income and credited fo statement of profit and loss in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those

assets is recognized.
Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term balances {with an
original maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
inte known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares cutstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's eamings per share are the
net profit or foss for the year. The weighted average number of equity shares ocutstanding during the year and for ait
years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential eguity shares
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year afttributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares, if any except when results will be anti-dilutive. .
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{w)

{(x)

Cash Flow Statement;

Cash flows are reported uging the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Segment Reporting:

The Operating segments has been identified and reported taking into account its internal financial reporting,
performance evaluation and crganizational structure of its operations, operating segment is repoited in the manner
evaluated by Board considered as Chief Operating Decislon-Maker under Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment”.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgmenis

{a)

(b}

(c)

{d)

The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabiiities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are bslieved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and labilities within the next financial year are as

under:

Useful lives of Prdperty, Plant and Equipments {PPE} and Coal Mine Assets

The Company has independently estimated the useful life and method of depreciation of power plant and coat mine
assets considering factors such as consumption of economic benefit, technical evalusation of useful life, assessmeant
of expected repairs and maintenance cost etc. In actual, the estimate considered for above factors couid be different.
When the useful lives differ from the original estimated usefut lives, the Company will adjust the estimated useful life
accordingly. it is possible that the estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes
within the next financial period and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and

equipment. {{Refer note 2.1(b)}

Stripping ratio for coal mining

Significant estimate is involved in case of open pit mining operations for estimating quantity of overburden and
mineable coal reserve which would be exiracted over the life of the mine, based on which stripping ratio is determined.
This ratio is periodically reviewed and changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively. The Company has considered
the stripping ratio based on the coal mine plan approved by the regulator {{Refer note 2.1(¢ )}

income taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get finalized
on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax cuicome is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made. (Refer note 13)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax assets and liabilities which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax ilems, the Company is required
to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax conseguences atiributable to differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax bases. Assumptions
made include the expectation of future operating performance that will be consistent with historical levels of operating
resuits, recoverability periods for tax loss carry forwards will not change, and that existing tax laws and rates will
remain unchanged into foreseeable future. (Refer note 13)
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{e)

®

(@)

(h)

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, pfant and eguipment
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to determine the extent of the

impairment loss (if any).

Recoverable amount of Property, plant and equipment is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated future cash flows. Thig involves
management estimates on anticipated efficiency of the plant, fuel avsilability at economical rates, economic and
regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the
above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of assets.

Fair value measurement and valuation process
The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The

management determines the appropriate vaiuation technigue and inputs for fair value measurement. In estimating the
fair value, the management has engaged third party to perform the valuations.

“Mine closure obligation

Provision is made for costs associated with restoration and rehabiiitation of mining sites as soon as the obligation to
incur such costs arises. Such restoration and closure costs are typical of extractive industries and they are normally
incurred at the end of the life of the mine. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closure plans and the estimated
discounted costs of dismantling and removing these facilities and the costs of restoration are capitalized when incurred
reflecting the Company’s obiigations at that time. The provision for decommissioning assets is based on the current
estimate of the costs for removing and decommissioning production facilifies, the forecast timing of settlement of
decomimissioning liabilities and the appropriate discount rate.

Recent accounting pronouncement:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under

Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024,
MCA has not nofified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.
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3.2 Capltal Work-In-Frogress
Rupees in lakhs

Particufars As at Incurred/Adjusted]| Capitalised / As at

April ¢, 2023 during the year Adjusted Mearch 31, 2024
Asseis under Constructian 207 G912 7088 33
Total Capital Work in Progress 207 6,912 7086 33
Praviows Year 167 2,625 2,586 207
Agelng as at March 31, 2024 Rupees in fakhs
Fartiutare N “Last than1 year 1-2 years 2-2 years More than 3 years Total
4 TBjEcis 41 frogress I3 - 33 33
Projects temporariy suspended R - - - -
Totat - 1 - 23 33

Ageing as at March 34, 2023 Rupees in lakhs

Particuars Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 years Tatal

Prajects in grogress 184 - - 23 207

Prajects tempararily ded - . - B N
184 : - - 73 207

3.2(a) Mining Properties - Overburden excavation expense:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31,2021 | March 31, 2023
Iugl consumed 364 31,030
Sioras and sparex consurmad 10,545 51,022
Employce benofit expense
- Salaries and othor cosls 4,889 5.624
- Contibulion 1o providem and other lunds (Refer note 7) 117 143
- Leave encashment (Refer nota 7) G el
BGepreciation on mining asscis 16,576 18,379
Mine development charges 53 53
“Plant and Equipment 3,705 2 Bl
-Building 3 437
~Others 181 iz
Legat and professional chargas 4 1]
{ither expenses 3,331 3712
B9, 554 1,14,044
Less @ Transfer to Mining properties {Tangible assets) 82,554 1,14,044
1 at the end of the year - -

Note:
@ Amount is below tha rounding off norms adopled by the company.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued}

3.3 Intangible assets

Rupees in [akhs

Padiculars Computer Mining rights Total
software
Gross canying amount
Balance as at Aprl D1, 2022 az 3102 3,184
Additions 11 11
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 a3 3,102 3,195
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at Aprit 01, 2022 37 775 812
Amortisation charge during the year 1 110 111
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 38 885 523
Gross carrying amount
Balance as at April 01, 2023 93 3102 3,195
Additions - -
Disposals - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 93 3,102 3,185
Accumulated amortisation
Batance as at April 01, 2023 38 885 823
Amortisation charge during the year 1 111 112
Disposais - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 39 996 1,035
Net carrying amount
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2023 55 2,217 2,272
Net carrying amount as on March 31, 2024 53 2107 2,160

Notes: Intangible assets are other than internally generated.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (continued)

3.4 Non-current financial assets
3.4({a} Margin money deposits

Margin money deposits / Fixed Deposifs
{Pledged for availing letter of credit facilities, bank guarantee and coal rn_ining obligations)

3.4{b) Other financlal assets
Derivative assets (Mark to Market) on derivative instruments [(Refer note 2{1)(k}]

Securily Deposits

3.5 Other non-current assets
{Unsecured and considered good uniess stated otherwise)

Capital advances

3.8 Non Current Tax Assets
Tax deducted at source

3.7 Inventories
{Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
Fuel
Stores and spares
{As Certified by Management)

3.8 Current financial assets

3.8(a} Investments «- Non Trade

Investments in Mutua! Funds {Fair value through profit and loss})
Quoted
Indiabulls liguid fund - Direct Growth

{Number of units 103,205 {March 31, 2023 : 103,205) face value of Rs. 1000 each]

Nippen India Corporate Bend Fund-Direct Growth
[Mumber of units 1,41,848 {(March 31, 2023 : 1,41,848) face value of Rs. 10 each}

JK Liquidity Fund Direct - Growth Option
[Number of units 1,762,291 (March 31, 2023 : 1,762,291) face value of Rs. 10 each]

Agaregate amount of quoted invesments [ market value )

ffvaAf
j}

L J::’\‘?"’{?

é@fgmy_‘;,/

o s

Rupees in fakhs

Ag at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

3,064 2,140
3.064 2,140
- 1,796
283 265
283 2.061
44,011 47 864
44,011 47,864
1,225 1,059
1,225 7059
13,041 10,306
51,360 57,589
64,401 57,805
2,414 2253
80 74
1,163 1,084
3657 3,411
3,867 3,411



¥iv7'9n

210

payedwl ppeuD - Sapgens0al IpEs ]| pahdstla

%S Jpak U osesaoul JUBRDIUDIS SREL UDIUW - SSIHBAIS05] oped | peindsigin,

pochl palsmElod - se|geneual opel} painds]al

pastedul [f315 - s5lqeMs0e] opel] Dends|pLn

Y21 Jp242 U S2Eas00 JUBDIUES SARY UDIUM - SAGEnSI5] S5E1 | pasndsipun)

la57g)

poch paiapisuan $3GEA552] spel ] pandsipun)

e

sieak ¢ LuBy) 210

1834 £-2

sieaf 7-|

R4 | o yluow g

YU 9 uelf] 5887

SIEjNoILe

wewded |10 apep anp W] SColsd DUWD||0) Ja) OUIpURISEC

€702 ‘L€ Yo/EN 18 5e Buby

295F0'L

EjoL

paredus Ipa - s2|dEna08] SpeL] peands|gia)

AU UPRLD W) 8RRkl JUEdILDIS aABY ol - 53|GBNSI5] SEEL | pandsiginy

pool palapm$lss - Sajgenaas] opell paads Al

paiiediul |paS - SalqeAaTe.) opeL ), payndsIpun iy

381 Jpasa U] 9SEa1o0! 1ueoyuBls aney YolUm - se|qenmos, apes] paingsipunin

BIEVO'L

Z7R'vE

poab pelapisuoo sa|qeasal 3pEE] psindsipun)

JEjo)

sJead ¢ Vel slop

Steafk -7

sieak 71

ol | Of Yo §

LYIUOLL @ UBL) S557

SIBNSEY

52058 885 F0 |
FLEL 166
126°08 L5°00'

£Z0Z L& YoB
1 sy

PZ0T 'L UMEW
sy

S E] Ul 33500y

juswded jo 83Ep SRP Woly spousd Bu|mo|jo) 10} BUpUEISING

YZ0T ‘1§ Y2iel 1k se Bueby

[ig s10u 1apen} saied polejd Wios: s|gemaoey) SalqeA20al spel]
pRNI9sUN - pook paIspISUND S3eNS00y BPRIL

(agMdaUlo polels Ssajun PoOl palsp|sLoD pue panoasury)

sajgealanal spel], {q)e'e

(panupuoa) YZOZ “LE YIEIL Papua Jeak alj) 10} SJUSLLSIRYS LR IUBUY Ly O} S810N
pajwI] lamod ueses




Sasan Power Limited
Notes {o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued}

3.8(¢) Cash and cash eguivalents

Balanee with banks:

-in current accounts

- Wlargin Money Deposits f Fixed Deposits {Oniginat maturity of legs than three months)
{Pledged for availing letter of credit facilities, bank guarantee and coal mining obligations)

3.8(d) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Margin money deposits f Fixed Deposits
{Fledged for availing letter of credit facilities, bank guarantee and coaf mining obligations)

3.8(g} Other financial assets
{Insecured and considered good unless stated otherwise}

Advances to employees

Interest accrued on Margin Money f Fixed Deposits
Derivative assets (mark to market) on derivative instruments
Other receivables

3.9 ther current assets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated olherwise)

Advance lo vendors
Prepaid expenses

I3 e ﬂﬁf P opre ]\‘Z, ;
{ﬁ‘ (l‘ Ay }-’“"?‘.’j

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

2,918 10,606
3,830 3,229
13,748 13,335
8,850 8,587
6,850 B,587
66 73
415 296
2,032 3,503
706 595
3,219 4,557
2170 2,808
2,201 1,136
4371 3,941




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 34, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.10 Equity share capital
Authorised
5,000,000,000 (March 31, 2023 : 5,000,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each
’ ' 5,640,000 500,000

5,00,000 5,00,000
{ssued, subscribed and paid up capital
4,327,364,250 (March 31, 2023: 4,327,364,250) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 4,32,737 4,32,737

4,32,737 4.33.737

3.10.1 Reconciliation of number of equity shares

Balance at the beginning of the year - 4, 327,364,250 {March 31,2022:
4,327,364,250) shares of Rs.10 each 4,32,737 432,737
Add: Issued during the year - Nil {(March 31, 2023: Nil) shares of Rs.10 each

Balance at the end of the year - 4,327,364,250 {March 31, 2023: 4,327,364,250)

shares of Rs.10 each 4,32,737 4,32,737

3.10.2. Rights, preference and restriction attached to equity shares

Tlhe Cunpany hias utly une class ol eyuily sliates having pay value of R0 per sliare, Each holder of lhe egully share is endilled to one
vote per share. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of
the Gompany, after distribution of all preferential amounts.

3.10.3 Equity shares held by Holding Company

Reliance Power Limited - Molding Company 4,32,737 4,32,737
4,327,364,260 {March 31,2023: 4,327,364 ,250) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully

paid up

[Qut of the above, 7 (March 31, 2023:7) shares are jointly held by Reliance Power

Limiled and its nominges)

4,32,737 4,32,737




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued}

3.10.3(a)

3.10.4

3.10.5

Shares held by promoters

Name of Promoter

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31,2023

% of Change
during the year

No of shares

% of total shares

No of shares

% of total shares

Reliance Power Limited

4,32,73,64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Nil

Total

4,32,73,64250 | .1

| 4.32,73,64,350

1

Shares held by promoters

Name of Promoter

As at March 31,2023

As at March 31 2022

% of Change
during the year

No of shares

% of total shares

No of shares

% of total shares

Reliance Power Limited

4,32,73.64,250

100

4,32,73,64,250

100

Nil

Total

4,32,73,64,250

100

4,32 73 64,250

100

Details of equity shares held by equity shareholders holding mere than 5% of the aggregate equity shares in the

Company

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited - Holding Company

Fercentage of holding in the class

Number of shares

100%
4,32,13,64,250

4,327,364 ,250 Equity Shares as at March 31,2024 (4,327 364,250 as at March 31,2023) pledged by Holding company.




Sasan Power Limited
Motes to the firancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (confinued)

311

3111

311.2

3113

&)

b}

3114

3118

Hupees in {akhs

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Other eguity
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Preference Shares 3,579 3,579
Inter-corporate deposits 20,000 20,000
23,678 23,579
Preference Shares
Ansthorised
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2023 : 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Rs.10 each
1,00,000 1,080,000
1,0¢,000 4,00,000
Izsued, subscribed and paid up
35,788,750 {March 31, 2023 : 35 788,750} Preference shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid up 3,579 3,579
3,578 3570
Reconciliation of number of preference shares
Preference shares {refer note 3,11.3{a)]
Balance at the beginning of the year - 35 788,750 (March 31, 2022; 33,788,750)
shares of Rs. 10 each 3,579 3579
Ralance at the end of the year - 35,788,750 (March 31, 2023: 35,758,750 shares of
Rs.10 each 3,679 3,579

Rights, preference and restriction attached to Preference Shares and Inter corporate deposits

TA5% Compulsory Convertible Redesmable Non-Cumutative Preference Sharas (CRRPS)

The Company has a call option an CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in one or mone tranchaes and in part or in fuli before
the end of agreed tenure (20 years} of the said shares . in case the call option 1 exercised, CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price
{i.e face value and premiiumy). The holders of CCRPS however, shali have an option to convert CORPS into equity shares at any time
during the tenure ef such shares. At the end of tenure and to the extent the Comparty or the shareholder has not exercised their options,
CCRFS shall be compulsorily converted into equity shares. On conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into one fully
paid equity share of Rs, 18 each at a premium of R, 980 per share, If during the tenure of CCRPS, the Company declares equity
dividend, CCRPS holders shalt atso be entitled to dividend on their shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and this dividend wilt be
over and ahove the coupon rate of 7.5%. These preference shares shall continue to be non cumulative,

interest free Inter corgorate deposit
Interest free Inter corporate deposit, repayable {0 holding company after repayrmeit of rupes term loan at a mutually agreed date i.e. on or
after April 1, 2036,

Preference Shares held by Holding Company

Preference shares [refer note 3.11.3(a)]

Refisnce Power Limited - Holding Company 3,579 3,579
35,788,750 {March 31, 2016 35,788,750, April 1, 2015 35,788,750) preference

shares of Rs,10 each fully paid up .

3,579 - 3,578

Details of shares held by Preference sharehelders holding more than 5% of the aggregate preference shares in the Company

Preference shares

Preference shares of Rs. 10 each fully patd up held by Reliance Power Limited -

Holding Company

Percentage of halding in the class 100%
Number of shares 3.57,88,780

w""f&gw
AS8er
S?, N 0 xf




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

3.11.6 Movement of instruments entirely equity in nature

312

3121

3122

3.42.3

Preference shatres

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : issued during the year
Less : reedeined duling lhe year

Closing balance
inter-corporate deposits

Opening balance
Add : received during the year
Less : repaid during the year

Closing balance

Total

Reserves and surplus
Balance at the end of the year

Securitfes premium

Retained eamings
Other comprehansive income/{Loss}

Total reserves and surplus
Securities premiwm

Balance at the beginning of the year
Balance at the end of the year
Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net profit / (loss) for the year

Balance at the end of the year

Other comprehensive incomef{loss) for the year
{Remeasurements of post employment benefit chligation)

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Addition during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

3,579 3,579
3,578 3,579
20,000 20000
20,000 20,000
23,579 23,579
3,538,184 3,58,184
599 18,431
{1,513} (1,439
3,57,270 2,756,176
3.58,184 3,58,184
3,538,184 3,58,184
18,431 16,895
(17,832} 1,536
599 18,431
(1,439) (523)
(74) {916)
{1,513) {1,439)
3,57.970 3,75,176

Securities premium is created to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilized in accordance with the provision of

the Companies Act, 2013,




Sasan Fower Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 [continued)
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
3.13 Non-current financial liahilities
3.13{a) Non-current borrowings
At amostised eost
Secured
Tunrre losns:
Rupes loans trom banks 4,032,781 432 562
Rupee loans from financial institutions / aother parties 2,56,858 274,085
Foreign currency loans from financial institutions { other parties 84,371 270,778
7,45,010 977,403

3.13(a1) Nature of security for term lcans

a) Term foans from all banks, financial Institutionfother parties of Rs, 884,222 Lakhs (March 3t, 2023: Rs. 10,586,193 lakhs ) is secured / to be
secured by frst charge an aff e knmovabls and movable assets and iniangible asset of the Company and pledyge of 100% of e tolal issued share
capltat of the Company held by the Holding Company on pari passu basis wilth working capital tenders, permitted bank guarantee providers ang
hedge counterparties,

Charge over 414 Hectare of land yet to be fully acquired and an de-allocated Chiatrashal Coat mines which is subject to decisfon of Honourable
High Court is pending to be executed.

b} The Holding Company has given financial comrmitrmen{s/guarantees to the lenders of the Company.

3.13{a2) Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupees Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs, 4,33 448 lakhs { March 31, 2023 : Rs. 4 68 552 lakhs) has been obtained from banks for the
project. Earlier 50% of the ioan was repayable in 40 quanterly installaments and remaining 50% in one single bullet paymant at the end ot ten years
from March 34, 2015 was subsequently restructured under flaxbile structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and the outstanding balance as on
October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarterly installments commencing fiom December 31, 2015,

by Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 78,196 lakhs {March 31, 2023 : Rs. 82,202 lakhs) has been chtained from financial
institutions for the project. Earlier 50% of the loan was repayable in 40 quarerly installmenis and remaining 50% in one single bullst payment at the
end of ten years form March 31, 2015 was subsequently restructured under flexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and the
outstanding bafance as on QOctober 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured quarterly installments commencing from December 31, 2015,

c) Rupee Term Loan outstanding as at the year end of R8s, 1,899,105 lakhs {(March 31, 2023 : Rs. 2,14,639 lakhs) has been obtained fram financial
ingtitutions for the project. Earlier the loan was repayable in B0 guarterly instalments starting form March 31, 2015 which has now been restructured
under flexible structuring scheme of Reserve Bank of India and the osutstanding balance az on October 01, 2015 is repayable in 82 structured
guarterly instalments commencing from October 15, 2015,

d} B0 % of Foreign Currency Loan from financial institutions/other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 1,34,838 lakbs {(March 31, 2023 : Rs.
1,51,548 {akhs) is repayable in 40 quarterly instaiments commenced fram March 31, 2015, Remaining 50% is repayable in one single bullet on the

same date as repayment date for 40th quarterly installment.

&} Foreign currency loan from financial institution f other parlies outstanding as at the year end of Rs. 1,40,637 lakhs (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 1,609,188
lakhs) is repayable in 24 structured semi-annual instalments commencing from March 20, 2015,

f) Foreign currency loan from financial institution ¢ other parties outstanding as at the year end of Rs. Nil (March 31, 2023 : Rs. 8,084 {akhs) is
repayable in 18 structured semi-annual instalments commencing frorm March 20, 2015.

g} interest rate oh borrowings ranges between 3.66% p.a to 13.35% p.a.

3.13{a3) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs.1,458 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. 2 940 {akhs).

3.13{h) Sther non-current financial liahilities

Derivative liabilities (Mark to Market) on derivative instruments - 3,333

- 3,333




" Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financizl statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

314 Non-current provisions

{'rovialon lor grawdty {[tafer nole /)
Provision for leave benefit (Refer nate 7}
Provision for mine closure expenses (Refer note 11)

3.14{a) Deferred tax liabilities

Ned deferred tax liability due to timing difference (Refer note 13)

315 Cther non-current liabilities

Government Grant {Refer Note 12)
Security Deposits

216 Current financial liabilities
3.16{a) Current horrowings

At amortised cost
Secured
Cash credit facility from banks

Gurrent maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 3.13 {a1) and 2.13 (a2) }

Nature of security, interest and terms of repayment:

- Gash credit facility ts secured / to be secured by first charge on all current and fixed assets of the
Company and pledge of 100% of the total issued share capital of the Company held by the Holding
Company on pari passu basfs with term loan lenders, permitted bank guarantee providers and
hedge counterparties.

- Gash Credit facllity carry an average interest rate of MCLRE +3% per annum.

- Qeanrterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

Yoo
fif fLhsAL oF

L]
Ko
b

Rupres in lakhs.

“Asat As at
March 31, 2024 Karch 31, 2023
2040 1,850
1,353 1,262
2,950 2,601
6,368 5719
27,426 7.531

27,426 755t
1,22,302 1,26,507
109 108
1,22,411 1,268,616
55,856 52,744
2,37,743 1,15,85D
293,599 1,68,584
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued)

3.19 Revenue from operafions

3.20

3.21

3.22

Sale of energy

Details of revenue from contract with customers

Revenue from Sale of energy
Less: Significant financials components
- Rebate given

Total revenue as per contract price
Other income

Interast income on;

- Late payment surcharge from Customer

- Fixed deposits/Margin money deposits

- Income Tax Refund

Galn from Investments mandatorily measured at FVPL ;
Investment in mutual funds

Government grants (Refer note 12)

nsurance claim received

Liabifities wrilten back (Refer Nole 9)

Other non-operating incorne

Cost of fuel consumed

Cpening balance of fuel

Add:

Amaortisatlon of mining properties
Taxes and dulies

Fuel consumed
Stores and spares consumed

Deprecialion

Other expenses
Less : Closing balance of fue!

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, bonus and other ajlowances

Contribution to provident fund and other funds (Refer Note 7)
Cratuity {Iieter Note 7)

Leave encashment

Staff welfare expenses

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended

March 31, 2024

Year ended

March 31, 2023

4,59,168 4,27,037
4,59,168 4,27,037
4,64,895 430,212
5,728 3,175
4,59,168 4,27 037
2,032 1,354
972 728
62 32
246 179
4,206 4,208
2,178 9,123
2,930 -
509 4,465
13,135 20,087
10,306 8,644
1,08,078 1,086,015
53,322 44,955
9,729 10,043
5,299 7,275
2,924 2,727
2,172 1,512
(13,041) (10,308)
1,78,789 1,70,885
8,862 8,409
571 499
451 279
31 508
420 399
10,615 10,094




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {continued}

3.23

3.24

Finance cost

Interest and finance expense on financial liabilities measured at
On Rupee tem loans
On Forgign currency loans
Gn Working capital loans

Unwinding of discount on mine closure provision (Refer note 11)

Other finance charges

Generation, administration and other expenses

Stores and spares consumed
Rent expenses
Repairs and maintenzance
- Plant and eguipment
- Building
- Others
Legal and professional charges {including shared service charges) (Refer
Mote 9}
Traveiling and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Walar Charges
Lass uh discard of property, plant and eguipment
Elechicity duly and energy developmenl cess
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibitities (Refer note 23)
Miscellaneous expenses

@ Amount is below rounding off norms adopted by the company

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended .

March 31, 2024

Year ended

March 31, 2023

08,102

95,696
20,801 18,108
6,024 5,563
305 259
24,104 10,822
1,405,938 1,32 864
9,893 7,756
380 110
8,984 9,460
307 165
543 547
5,419 8,575
363 262
15 201
8,081 4,943
5,626 5,314
@ 2,089
35,114 31,731
296 319
4,025 4,520
79,156 73,893




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Continued)

5}

6)

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments:

a)

d}

The Company has received net claims amounting to Rs. 874 lakhs {March 31, 2023: Rs. 874 {akhs) from contractors
towards deductions made by the Company due to non-performance of certain obligations under the terms of
arrangement for the certain construction works. The matier is under arbitration.

The Company has received claims of Rs. 2,588 lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs 2,568 lakhs) from some of the procurers
alteging delay in achievement of commercial opearation of first and second unit, which has been disputed by the

Company and is pending before the Migh Courts.

The Company has disputed the methodology for quantification of tax liability on annual value of mineral bearing land,
adopted by the District Authorities under Madhya Pradesh Gramin Avsanrachna Tatha Sadak Vikas Adhiniyam
{MPGATSVA/Act). The liability as per methodology adopted by the District Authorities stands as at Rs. 129,409 lakhs
{March 31, 2023: Rs. 107,552 lakhs). (including interest).

The Company had filed & writ petition before Jabalpur High Court for revised quantification, however the same was
rejected by the Court by its order dated January 17, 2018. The Company had filed a Review Petition before Jabalpur
High Court agamnst its order dated January 1/, 2018 and the same was also rgjected by Honorable High Court. The
Company has filed a Civil Appeal before Honorable Supreme court where Honoralle Supreme court has passed an
interim order fo pay the tax under MPGATSVA as per the methodology adapted by the Company and the Civil Appeal
has been tagged with other Appeals filed in the Honorable Supreme Court where the constitutional validity of the Act
is under consideration. In accordance with the said interim order, company is depositing the {ax under MPGATSVA
as per the guantification done by the company, 1he Constitution Bench Concluded hearing on 14th Mar 24 and the

order is reserved. .

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be unexecuted on capital account and not provided for Rs. 73,798 lakhs
(March 31, 2023: Rs. 77,325 lakhs).

e} The Company has not provided for Income Tax demand of Rs. 366 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 368 lakhs) which is

petiding before vartous authorities,

Exchange differences on long term foreign currency monetary items oufstanding:

The Company has capitalised the value of PPE with an amount of Rs. 6 282 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs 39,371 lakhs)
arising on settlement or reinstatement of the long term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as of March 31, 2024.

Refer note 2.1(p) above for the policy.

Details of remuneration fo auditors (Excluding Taxes):

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

As Auditors
For Statutory Audit 58 58

For others- Certification Charges 2 4




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
7) Employee Benefit Obligations

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

a) Leave obligafions

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in
lakhs
T Héfé"liué"lu, wi2d ...,Méi.éh..s.;‘,..z.b\,z_\ém
Current” 537 414
Non-current ) 1,353 1.262

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settiements.

b} Defined contribution plans

(i) Provident fund

{ii) Superannuation fund

fiii} State defined contribution plans

- Employees’ Pension Scheme 1985

The provident fund and the state defined contribution pian are operated by the regional provident fund commissioner
and the superannuation fund is administered by the trust. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute
a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognized following amounts in the statement of profit and foss / overburden excavation expenses
for the year: i

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Contribution to provident fund 398 344
Contribution to employees’ pension scheme 1895 85 88

¢} Postemployment obligation

Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The plan enfitles an employse,
who has rendered at leagl five years of continuous service, to gratuity at the rate of fifteen days basic salary for every
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of six monihs, based on the rate of basic salary last drawn by the

employee concerhed.




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2024 {(Continued)

(i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

March 31, 2023

Particulars March 31, 2024

Discount rate {per annumy} 7.15% 7.30%

Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
7.15% 7.30%

Rate of returin on plan assets

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

{ii) Gratuity Plan

Rupees in lakhs

Present value

Fair value of

Particulars of obligation plan assets Net amount
" As at April 01, 2023 2,657 (801) 1,856

Current service cost 317 - 317

Interest on net defined benefit liability/assets 176 (42} 134

overarden sxcavation exponses. 0! 493 42 451

Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest

expense/{income) ) (66) (88)

{Gain } / loss from change in financial assumptions 27 - 27

{Gain) / loss arising from change in demographic assumptions

Experience (gains) / losses 115 - 115

Total amount recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 142 (66) 76

Employer Confribution - {325} {325)

Liabilities assumed/(settled)

Benefit payments (181) 181 -

As at March 31, 2024 3,111 (1055) 2,056

Rupees in lakhs

Present value

Fair value of

Particulars N of ob!_igatioq______ plan assets Net amount
As at April 01, 2022 1,662 (601) 1,061
Current service cost 21 - 211
interest on net defined benefit liablity/assets 98 {30} 68
Total amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss /

overburden excavation expenses 309 (30) 279
Remeasurements during the year

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest ) 5 5

expensea/(income)




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{Gain ) / loss from change in financial assumptions {119) - (119)
(Gain ) / loss from change in demographic assumptions

Experience {gains) / losses 1,030 - 1,030
Total amount recagnized in Other Comprehensive Income 911 5 9186
Employer Contribution - {400} {400)
Liabilities assumed/{settied)

Benefit payments (225) 225 -
As at March 31, 2023 2,657 (801) 1,856

The net liability disclosed above relates o funded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Present value of funded cbligations

Fair value of plan assets
Deficit of funded plan

(iii) Sensitivity analysis:

3,111
(1055}

2.056

2,857
(801}

1.856

The sensitivity analysis of the provision for defined benefit obligation to the changes in the weighted principal

assumptions are,

impact on closing balance of provision of defined benefit
obligations

Particulars Change in agsumptions

Increase in assumptions

Decrease in assumptions

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

Discount rate 50 bps 50 bps (2.71%) (2.82%) 2.86% 2.88%
Rate of increase : .

in compensation 50 bps 50 bps 2.684% 2.96% (2.72%) (2.83%)

levels

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding ail other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is uniikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the
sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied while calcutating the defined benefit liability recognized in the balance sheet. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period.

(iv} The above defined benefit gratuity plan is administrated 100% by Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company

Limited as at March 31, 2024 as well as March 31, 2023

For unfunded plan, the Company has no compulsion to pre fund the liability of the plan. The Company's policy is
not to externally fund these liabilities but to recognize the provision and pay the gratuity to its employees direclly

from its own resources as and when the same becomes due.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(v} Defined benefit [iability and employer contributions:
Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2024 is Rs. 3 Crore
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obfigation is 5.57 years (March 31,2023 — 5.79 Years).

(vi} Maturity analysis of Project Benefit obligation

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within 12 months 832 492
110 5 years 1,517 1,301
Beyond 5 years 2,894 2,638
Total 5,043 4,431

(vii)} The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yields.  plan assets under
perform, this yield will create a deficit,

8) Assets pledged as security
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ' March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Non-current
First charge
Financial assets

Margin money deposits 3,084 2,140
Other financial assets 283 2,061
Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 20,46 964 21,158,202
Capitai work-in-progress 33 207
Intangible assets 2,180 2272
Other non-current assets 45,236 48,923
Total non-current assetfs pledged as security (A) 20,97.740 21,70,805
Current

First charge
Financial assets

Invesimenis 3,657 3411
Trade receivables 104,568 82,035
Cash and bank balances 20,588 22,422
Other financial assets 3,219 4,557
Non-financial assets B :
Inventories _ 64,401 67,895 &
Cther current assets ' 4,371 3,841 ;
Total Current assets pledged as security (B} ' 2,00,814 1,84,261
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) : 22,98,654 23,55,066

MUMBAI 3”,)



Sasan Power Limited
- Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

8} Related party transactions:

As per Ind AS 24 'Related Party Transactions' as prescriped by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, the Company's related parties and transactions are disclosed below:

A} Entity having control over the Company:

Holding company
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B} Major investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the holding company directly or
indirectly: .

Company

Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R infra)
Individual

Shri. Anil D. Ambani

C) Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year/ closing halance existed at year
end :

i} Key Management Personnel

Shri Sachin Mohapatra, Director (Chief Executive Officer and Whote Time Director)
Shri Laxmi Dutt Vyas, Chief Financiat Officer

Smt Ramandeep Kaur, Company Secretary (w.e.f April 28, 2023)

Shri Shrikant D Kutkarni, Director

Shri Suresh babit Kenakanchi, Independent Director

Smt Chhya Virani, Independent Director

Shri Umesh Kumar Agrawal, Director

Shri Murli Manohar Purohit, Company Secretary {Upto April 28, 2023)

Shri Umesh Mahato, Director (Upto March 14, 2023)

Shii A K. 8ingh, Chief £xecutive Officer (Upto Jung 09, 2022)

T 0 o0 T m
e e e

sttt

e

[a—

ii} Fellow Subsidiaries
ay Chitrangi Power Private Limited (CPPL)
b) Dhursar Sotar Power Private Limited {DSPL)

iif) Company over which companies! individuals described in clause B have control / significant influence

a) BSES Rajdhani Power Limited (BRPL})
by BSES Yamuna Power Limited (BYPL}




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
D) Details of transactions and closing balances:

{f} Transactions during the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 WMarch 31, 2023
Sale of energy

BRPL (net of rebate) 7.214 6,663
BYPL (net of rebate) 35,345 32 467

Other income - Liabilities Written Back
R Power 2,644 -

Legal and Professional Fees (including shared service charges)
R Power 4,012 4,873

Reimbursement of expenditure paid for :
R Power 125 266 5

Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

- Short term employee benefits 347 457
- Post-employment defined benefits 21 25
- Director sitting fees a3 2

(il} Outstanding closing balances:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital advance

R Infra 27 650 27,650
Trade receivables

BRPL 114 87
BYPL 1,210 1,047

Advance recoverable in cash or kind

DSPL 23 23
CPPL 3 3

Equity Share CapHal {(exciuding premium)
R Power 4,32,737 4,32 737

Preference Share Capital (excluding premium)
R Power 3,579 3,679

Inter-corporate deposit (other eguity)
R Power 20,000 20,000

Y [
MBAL O




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Other current financial liabilities

R Power
R Infra

Capital Commitment

R Infra

39,842

71,556

38,365

71,319

(i} R iInfra has given an equity support undertaking to the power procurers, that in the event of failure on part of R Power
to invest, in full or in part, in the equity share capital of the Company, it shall subscribe to the balance equity.

(iv) The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
quaranteed {o extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance, in respect
of the project being undertaken, including any capital expenditure over and above the project cost approved by the
lenders and to meet shortfall in the expected revenuss/debt servicing based on the futire nutcome of various

uncertairdies,

(v} The above disclosure does not include transactions with public vlility service providers, viz. electricity,

telecommunications in the normal course of business.

10} Earnings per share;

Rupees in jakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Year endedw

Profit available to equity shareholders

Profit / (Loss) of continuing cperation (A} {Rs. in Lakhs}
Profit f (Loss} of discontinuing operation {B) {Rs. in Lakhs}
Profit of continuing and discontinuing operation {C) (Rs. in Lakhs)

(17,832}

{17,832)

1,536

1,536

Number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Basic) (D)

Weighted average number of equity share outstanding (Diluted} (E}

Basic earnings per share for continuing operations (A/D} (Rs.)

Diluted earnings par share for continuing nperations (A/E) (Rs.)

Basic carnings per share for discontinued operations (B/D) (Rs))

Diluted eamings per share for discontinued operations (B/E) (Rs.)

Basic earnings per share for continued and discontinued operations (C/B) (Rs.)

Diluted earnings per share for continued and discontinued Qperations (C/E) (Rs.)

1 Nominal vaiue of an equity share (Rs.)

Reconciliation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating Basic
EPS

Total Weighted average potential equity shares

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating Diluted
EPS

4,32,73,64,250
4,36,31,53,000
{0.41)
(0.41)

(0.41)

{0.41)"
10

4,32,73,64,250
35,788,750
4,36,31,53,000

4,32,73,64,250
4,36,31,53,000
0.04
0.04

0.04
0.04
10

4,32,73,64,250
35,788,750
4,38,31,53,000

* 7.5% Compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulative preference shares had anti-dilutive effect on earnings per share

and have not been considered for the purpose of computing diluted earning per share.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

11) Provision for mine closure obligation

12)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance as at beginning of the year 2,601 2,280
Additions 53 52
Amount used/reversed - -
Unwinding of interest 305 269
Balance as at the end of the year 2,959 2,601

Provision for mine closure obligation represents estimates made towards the expected expenditure for restoring the
mining area and other obligalory expenses as per the approved nming closure plan. The lintitg of the outflow with regard
to the said matter would be in a phased manner based on the progress of excavation of coal and conssquential

restoration cost.

Government Grants

Exemptions granted by Government of india to Ultra-mega power projects under the Customs Act, 1962 are recognized

at their fair value as Government Grant. (Refer note 2.1(f)).

Given below are details of the movement of Government Grant:-

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 20?3ﬂ
Opening balance 1,30,712 1,34,918
Grants during the year - -
Released o statement of profit and ioss {4,208) (4,208)
Closing balance 1,286,506 1,30,712

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current portion 4,205 4,205
Non-current portion 1,22,301 1,26,607
Closing balance 1,26,506 1,30,712




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued}

13) Income taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are as under.

{a) iIncome tax recognized in Statement of Profitand Loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

{i) Income Tax expense
Current year tax
tncome tax for earlier years

Total

(ii) Deferred tax
Decrease/ (increase) in deferred tax assets

{Decrease) increase in deferred tax liabilities 19,895 6,586
Total 19,895 6,586
Total income tax expense/{Credit) {i}+(ii) 19,895 6,586

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muftiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

””””” . March March
Particulars 31,2024 31,2023
Profit / {loss) before tax 2,083 8,122
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.17% (2022-23: 25.17%) 519 2,044
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:

Tax effect due to disallowance of expenditure ufs 43B 5,457 5,486
Income not chargeable o income tax under Income Tax Act, 1861 {(540) (1,285)
Others OO MO v <o WO 341

Income tax expensef/{Credit) 19,895 6,586

{c} Non-current fax assets.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 1,059 489
Current tax payable for the year - -
Taxes paid/ (refundedy/Adjusted{net) 168 590

1,225 1,059

Closing balance




Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{d) Deferred tax balances:

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to

Rupees in lakhs

As At March 31,

As At March 31,

Particulars 2024 2023

Deferred tax assets / {liabilities)

Property, Plant and Equipment and others {2,55,016) (2,36,816)

Brought forward loss and unabsorbed depreciation 1,895,748 1,986,385

Government Grant 31,842 32,900
' Net deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities)  (27,426)  (7.531)

{e} Movement in deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Rupees in Lakhs

Property, Plant

Brought forward

Particulars and equipment una!l?ss:rtang GovernGrl:gg: Total
and others depreciation

At April 01, 2022 (2,14.711) 1,79,808 33,959 (944)

{Charged)/credited to Statement of profit and loss (22,108) 16,577 {1,059) (6,587}

At March 31, 2023 (2,38,816) ©1,96,385 32,800 (7,531)

{Chargedy/credited to Statement of profit and loss (18,200) (837} {1,058) (19,895)

At March 31, 2024 (2,55,016} 1,95,748 31,842 (27,426)
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

{b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are
{a) recognized and measured at fair value and {b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair valuas are disclosed in the
financiai statements. The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables, trade
payables, cash and cash equivalents, Margin Money deposit / Fixed deposit, Security deposit and other receivables,
employees benefit payable efc. as carrying value is reasonable approximation of fair values. To provide an indication about
the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three

ievels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.
Rupees in lakhs

Financial assets and liabilities

measure« at fair value - recurring fair

value measurements as at March 31, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2024

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives - 2,032 - 2,032
Investment in Mutual funds 3,657 - 3,657
Total finq_pcial assets 3,657 2,032 . 5 689

Finaneial liabilities at FVYPL
Derivatives - 3,878 - 3878

Total financial liabilities - 3,878 - 3,878

Assets and liabilities which are

me_asure_d at amorttsed_ cost for Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2024

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 9,78,354 - 9,81,054

Total financial liabilities - 9,78,354 - 9,81,054

Financial assets and liabilities

measured at fair value - recurring fair

value measurements as at March 31, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2023

Financial assets at FVPL

Derivatives - 5,389 - 5,380
Investment in Mutual funds 3,411 - - 3,411
Total financial assets 3,411 5,389 - 8,800
Financial iabilities at FVPL

Derivatives i 8,330 : 8,330

Total financial liabilities - 8,330 8,330




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which

are measured at amortised

cost for which fair values are Level 1 l.evel 2 Level 3 Tofal
disclosed as at March 31,

2023

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 10,79,461 - 10,79,461

Total financial liabilities - 10,79,461 “ 10,79,461_

{e) Valuation processes

The Company obtains assistance of competent third party to perform the valuations of financiat assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the Company
and the valuer on annual basis.

{d} Valuation technigue used to deterimine fair values

Specific valuation technigues used {o value financial instruments include:

+ The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV). NAV represents the price at which the issuer
will issue these units and will redeem such units of mutual fund to and from the investor.

« The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and foreign currency option contracts are considered as valued by
third party.
(e) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Particulars ifrzroytilr.:? Fair value (;::Lyl.::tg Fair value
Financial assets
Margin Money Deposits / Fixed Deposits 3,064 3,064 2,140 2,140
Security Deposits o 2B3 283 265 265
Total financial assets 3,347 3,347 2,405 2,405
Financial Liabilities
Rarrowings” ] g,85,503 9,78,354 10,96,162  10,79.461
Total financial liabilities 9,85,503 9,78,354 10,96,192  10,79,461

* Carrying amount of borrowtng includes leng term borrowing, current maturity of long term borrowing and Interest accrued but
not due on borrowing.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities (other than current maturity of long term borrowing and interest
accrued but not due on borrowing which have been considered as pant of borrowing) are considered to be the same as their fair
values, due to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate changes, and will not
be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the under-lying credit risk of the
Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans}.

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount is equal {o the fair values.
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Sasan Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Note:

Level 1. Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair vaiue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined using valuation technigues which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs reguired to falr value an Instrument are observable, the instrument is included in

level 2,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market datg, the instrument is included in level 3.

15) Financial risk management

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk and market

risks.
Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, Ageing analysis Diversification of bank i
trade recejvables, financial deposits, letters of credit
assets measured at amortised e
cost
Liguidity Risk Borrowings and other iiabilities Rolling cash flow forecasts  Availability of committed
credit ines and borrowing
facilities
Market risk - Recognized financial liabilities Sensitivity analysis Fartly hedge by Foreign

foreign exchange

Market risk -
interest rate

not denominated in Indian rupee
{Rs.)

Long-term borrowings at
variable rates

Sensitivity analysis

exchange forward contract
and Call Spread Options

{a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed {0 credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial 1oss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, financial
assets carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with
trade customers towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA under respective state regulations and respactive
state distribution companies including outstanding receivabies.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
Ieadinq to a financial loss.

The Company cradit risk arises from aceolints receivahble halances on sale of electricity hased on the PPA entered with
power procurers and inter-corporate deposits / loans given to group entities. The credit risk is low as the sale of
clectricity is based on the terms of the PPA which has been approved by the regulator. The inter-corporate deposits /
foan have been given only to entities within the group. There is no change in the risk status of such corporates.

For banks and financial institutions, only highiy rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all poficies surrounding
cradit risk have been managed al company level.

{i) Trade receivables

Trade receivables consists of Power Procurers with whom Company has entered into Power Purchase agreement
(PPA} in order to sell the electricity generated at its power station. Credit risk in case of trade receivables would
arise if the counter party would not be able to settie their obligations as agreed in the Power Purchase agreement
(PPA). To manage the above risk the Company on an monthly basis assesses the financial reliability of the
customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and anafysis of bad-debts and
ageing of accounts receivables. in addition the receivable balances are monitored by the Company cn an ongeing
basis, with the result that the Company s.expozurg to bad-debts is not significani.




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Further trade receivable of the Company consists of customers which are mainly state government owned power
distribution companies and receivables are secured by letter of credit given by customers as per PPA terms.

The maximum exposure fo credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of trade receivables as disclosed in
note 3.8(b).

(ii} Other financial assets

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Company, which comprise cash and bank
balances including fixed deposits, derivative instiumenis, secutily deposils, advances lo employees and related
parties, the Company’s exposure to credit risk arises from defalilt of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these instruments on the reporting date as disclosed in note 3.4{a), 3.4(b), 3.8{c),
3.8(d) and 3.8(e}. The Company limits its counter party risk on the assets by dealing with banks/FI which are high
rated. Further, there is no credit risk perceived pertaining to investments, advances fo empioyees, derivalive
instruments and security deposits as disclosed in note 3.8(a), 3.8{c) and 3.4(b).

(b} Liguidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
funding through an adeguate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and te close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Company freasury maintains flexibility in funding by
maintaining availability under committed credit iines.

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured against
plant and machinery and long terms loans and advances. in addition, the Company has working capital loans available
which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The Company's objective in relation to its existing
operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to operate at an optimal level.

The Managemsant monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the hasis
of expected cash fiows. In addition, the Company's ligquidity management poficy involves projecting cash flows in major
currencies and considering the level of liguid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios
against internal and external regufatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Current fiabilities is exceeding current assets due to disclosure of Current maturities of Long term Borrowing as Current
Liabiiities as per requirement of Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilifies
The amounts disclosed in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months

equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. % '

Rupees in lakhs

less than 1 Between 1 year More than :

March 31, 2024 o o 5 yesee e Total

Non-derivatives liabilities :

Borrowings™® 3,31,497 573745 6,09,110 15,114,352

Creditors for capitat expenditure 749 - - 749

Trade payables 24,622 - - 24,622
Security deposits received 250 - - 250
Employee benefit payable 2,336 - - 2,338
Other Payables 111,073 - : 111,073

Tota! non-derivative liabilities 4,70,527 573,745 6,09,110 -16,53,382




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Continued}

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts used
for hedging:
Cutflow 22,472 - - 22,472
Inflow (18,594) - . (18,594) :
Total derivative liabilities 3,878 - - 3,878 .

The company has recognized MTM (loss)/gain of Rs. (579) Lakhs (March 31, 2023 Rs. (2,792 Lakhs) on

outstanding derivative contract as on reporting date.
Rupees in lakhs

Less than 1 Between 1 year More than §

March 31, 2023 vear and & ye ayrs vears Total
Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings* 212,771 737,256 7.47,850 18,97 877
Creditors for capital expenditure 871 - - 671
Trade payables 30,795 - - 30,795
Security deposits received 181 - - 181
Employee benefits payable 2,212 - : - 2,212
Other Payables 87,509 - - 87,508
Total non-derivative liabilities 3,34,139 7,37,256 7,47,950 18,19,345
Derivatives
Forward exchange confracts used
for hedging:

Outfiow 32,868 22,472 - 55,341

Inflow {27,872) {19,139) - (47.011)
Total derivative liabilities 4,997 3,333 - 8,330

* Borrowing includes interest for future perod.

{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk thaf the fair vaiues of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign exchange risk and b)
Interest rate risk

{i) Foreign currency risk

The Company has iong term monetary liabilities which are in currency other than its functional currency. Foreign
currency risk, as defined in Ind AS 107, arises as the value of recognized monetary assets and monetary liabilities
denominated in other currancies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency risk exposure:

The Company's exposure o foreign currency risk at the end of the repoiting period are as foliows:
Rupees in lakhs

| March31,2024  Warch 31, 2023
Financial liabilities
Bonrowings including accrued interest 275,721 330,074
Import payables 20,204 18,128
Gross foreign currency exposure 2,895,925 3,459,202
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

Covered by derivatives

Forward contracts {18,342} (45.219)
Call spreadfoption ) {12,508} {36,998)
Net exposure to foreign currency risk 2,65,077 2,66,985

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated

financial instruments. Also Refer 2.1(p) for accounting policy on exchange differences.
Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax / PPE March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
US{ sensitivity

INR/USD -Increase by 8% (March 31, 2023- 6%)* {16,590) {18,239}
INR/USD -Decrease by 6% (March 31, 2023- 6%)* 16,590 18,239

* Hulding all other vaniables constant

(ii} Interest rate risk

The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the
Company o cash flaw interast rate risk

The Company’s fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as
defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in

market interest rates.

Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Variable rate borrowings 9,086,521 9,79 749

Sensitivity of Interest
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in interest rates:

Rupees in lakhs

impact on profit before tax

iCLE
Particulars March 31, 2024 _ March 31, 2023
Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing interest cost ® {5,792} {5,748}
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing interest cost * 5,792 5,748

* Holding all other variables constant




Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended NMarch 31, 2024 (Continued)

16} Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for sharehoiders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure fo
reduce the cost of capital. in order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all components of equity.
Debt includes long term borrowing including current maturity of fong term borrowing and short term borrowing and interest
accrued thereon. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company. (Also refer note 268)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Debt 10,41,359 11,48 938
Equity 8,13,586 831,492
Total 18,54,945 19,80,428

(b} The Company has not received any communication from lenders for non-compliance of any debt covenant,

17)  Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no separale
reportable segment as per ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments’, Presently, the Company's operations are predominantly
confined in india. Operating Segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief Operating
Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment”.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 were from customers iocated in India.
Customers inciude government controlled public electricily distribution entities as well as private distribution entities.

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Customer name % age of ' % age of
: Revenue total revenue Revenue total revenue
M oyver Management Company 181,821 40% 166,799 40%
EL;:{E;E State Power Corporation 64.271 14% 58 988 14%
Haryana Power Purchase Centre 48,786 1% 44,273 1%
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

18) Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Disclosure of amounts payable to vendors as defined under the *"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development
Act, 2008" is based on the information avallable with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors
under the said Act. :

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Principal amount remaining unpaid to suppliers as at the year end 1132 1,657
Interest accrued, due to suppliers on the above amount, and unpaid as at 473 501

the year end

Payment made to suppliers {(other than interest) beyond the appointed date 845 1,447
under Section 16 of MSMED

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act {other than Section 16} - _

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED, - .
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the accounting year

Amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making the payment, 66 472
which has been paid but beyond the appeinted date during the year, but without
adding the interest specified under MSMED Act

Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each : 473 501
accounting year to suppliers

Amouni of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, untll such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid o the - -
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowancs as a deductible expenditure

under Section 23 of MSMED

19)  The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of twelve :
months or less and low vaiue leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease i
payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of lease.

During the year, the Company has recognized Lease renlals in the stalement of profit and oss is amounting to Rs. 380
takhs (March 31,2023 Rs.110 lakhs}

20)  The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the income tax Act, 1961.

21) a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {ultimate beneficiaries) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like o or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

b} The Company have not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsocever by or on behalf of the
funding party company {(ultimate beneficiaries} or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
ultimate beneficiaries.




Sasan Power Limited _
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

22) The Company is required to spend Rs. 295 lakhs {March 31, 2023: Rs. 229 Lakhs ) fowards Corporate Social
Responsibility based on the profitability of the Company. Against the said amount, the Company has spent Rs. 298
iakhs {(March 31, 2023: Rs. 319 Lakhs }, towards promaotion of education, vocational skill development and educational
infrastructure during the year.

23) The Company uses the accounting software SAP for maintaining books of accounts. During the vear ended March 31,
2024, The Company had not enabled the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) at the database level for the said
accounting software SAP to log any direct data changes on account of recommendation in the accounting software
administration guide which states that enabling the same all the time consume slorage on the disk and can impact
database performance significantly. Audit Trail (edi fog) is enable at the application level,

24) As per Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no balances outstanding with struck off companies.

25) Dunng the year the company is not declared wiilful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

26) Ratios:

Sr.No Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 Variance (%)
A Current ratio 0.34 0.46 {24.77}
B Debt Equity ratio 1.28 1.38 {(7.38)
C Debt Servica Coverage ratio 0.76 0.81 (5.23)
D Return on Cquity * {2.19%) 0.18% {1286.51)
E inventory turnover ratio 8.94 6.47 7.28
F Trade Receivables turnover ratio 4.92 4.50 9.32
G Trade Payables turnover ratio NA NA NA
H Net Capital turnover ratio ** {1.20} {1.95) (38.59)

i Net Profit ratio ™ (3.88%) 0.36% {1178.72}
J Return on capital employed 7.93% 7.10% 11.61
K Return on Investment ** 6.97% 5.40% 20.14

*  Return on equity ratio has decreased due to incréease in net loss of the company for the year 2023-24.

> Net Capital turnover ratio bas increased due to decrease in working capital

== Net Profit ratio has decreased due to increase in net loss of the company for the year 2023-24.

*** Return an Investment ratio has increased due {o increase in return on invaestment.
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Sasan Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended WMarch 31, 2024 (Continued)

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars March.31,2024 March 31,2023
Current assets 2,00,814 1,84,261
Current liabilities 5,83,753 402,972
| Total Debt 10,38,608 145,897
Equity 813,586 8,31,492
Earnings before Interest and Tax and exceptional items {EBIT) 1,468,993 1,40,986
Interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for the year 124132 1,24.286
Principal Repayment of Long Term Debtl for the vear 1,168,474 1,086,482
Net profit after tax -17,832 1,536
_Earning available for debt service 1,83,848 1.87,674
Shareholders fund 8,13,586 8,31,492
Average Inventories 66,148 65,895
Average Trade Receivables 93,302 94 860
Average Trade Payables 27,708 28,677
. Turnover (Revenue from operation) ... 458,168 4,27,037
Working gapital ..73,82,939 (2.18,712)
income generated from investment 246 179
Average investmeant 3,534 3.321
Capital employed 18,798,621 18,85,021
Equity 8,13,586 8,31,492
Debt 10,38,609 11,45,898
| Deferred tax liabilities 27,426 7,531

Ratios have been computed as under:
Current Ratio: Current Assets/Current Liabilities

Debt Equity Ratic = Total Debt / Equity excluding Revaluation Reserve

Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Eamings available for debt service / {interest on Long Term and Short Term Debt for

the pericdfyear + Principal Repayment of Long Term Debt folr the period/ year).

Return on Equity = Net profit after tax/ Shareholder's fund
inventory turnover ratio = Tumover / Average inventory

Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Turnover / Average Receivables
Trade Payables turnover ratio = Net credit purchase / Average Payables

Net Capital turnover ratio = Tumover / working capital
Net Profit ratio = Net Profit after tax/ Turnover
Return on capital employed = EBIT / Capital employed

Return on Investment = income generated from investmentﬁaveragé investment

27) Provious yoar's figures are regrouped/ reclassified wharever it was necessary to compare the current yoar figures.
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